
                  

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

September 14, 2023  

9:00 a.m.  

 

 Agenda  
 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  August 24, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated September 13, 2023     Action 

 

Edward Jones CD         Info/Action 

 

League of MN Cities Membership Dues     Action 

 

Red River Basin Long Term Flood Solution, RLWD Project No. 92A Information  

Presentation – Nate Dalager, HDR   

 

  Parnell Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 81 – Property Line  Info/Action 

 

  Boundary Changes – Sandhill River Watershed District   Info/Action 

 

State Ditch 83 RLWD Project No. 14  - Maintenance   Information 

 

Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB    Information 

 

Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No 129BC    Information 

 

Beich Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY:  

Change Order #1       Action 

Pay Estimate #2       Action 

 

  Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX: 

   Change Order #1       Action 

   Pay Estimate #3       Action   

  

  Poplar River Township Drainage – Permit No. 97-184,    Information 

John Krietzer/Keith Swenson  

 

  



 

 

RLWD Permit No. 23139 – 23143, Polk County Highway Dept.  Info/Action 

 

Withdraw RLWD Permit No. 23081 and 23082, Leonard Juncewski,  Action 

 

Withdraw RLWD Permit No. 23104 Rick Steile    Action 

 

Permits: No 23-145, 23-146, 23-147, 23-151, 23-153, 23-155, 23-156, Action 

23-157, 23-158, 23-159, 23-160, 23-161, 23-162, 23-165, and 23-167   

         

2023 BWSR Academy, October 24-26, Cragun’s – Brainerd  Information 

 

Summer Hours         Information 

 

Resignation of Ann Joppru, Accounting Officer    Info/Action 

 

  Administrators Update       Information         

  

  Improvement to Polk Co. Ditch 39 – Legal fees     Info/Action 

 

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ Updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

  UPCOMING MEETINGS:  
  September 14, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

  September 19, 2023 RRWMB Meeting, Ada,10 am  

  September 28, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

  September 27-28, 2023 MAWD/SWCD Admin Joint Meeting, Arrowwood Lodge & Resort, Baxter, MN 

 



          
 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

August 24, 2023  

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, and Tom 

Anderson.  Absent:  Brian Dwight and Leroy Ose.  Staff Present:  Tammy Audette, Ann Joppru, 

Corey Hanson, Lindsey Kallis, Tony Olson, Nate Koland, Melissa Bushy and Legal Counsel, 

Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda. A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the August 10, 2023, minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Tiedemann, to approve the August 10, 2023, Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated August 23, 2023. Motion by Anderson, seconded 

by Page, to approve the Financial Report dated August 23, 2023, as presented.  Motion carried.   

 

Staff member Corey Hanson discussed the recent email received from Crookston resident, Jacob 

Snyder. His email was regarding the RLWD Project No. 149-Crescent Avenue Bank 

Stabilization project. Mr. Snyder and his neighbors have concerns about the project.  It was the 

consensus of the Board to authorize Administrator Audette to submit a letter to the landowners.  

 

At 9:15 a.m., President Nelson recessed the general meeting and called the 2024 General Fund 

Budget Hearing to order.   President Nelson noted that the hearing was properly advertised and 

will be on videotape and available for viewing at the RLWD office. The Board reviewed the 

proposed General Fund Budget and opened the hearing for public comment.  No public comment 

was received.  Hearing no public comment, the hearing closed at 9:35 a.m.  Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Anderson, and passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the 

following 2024 General Fund Budget in the amount of $266,630.50, to set the general levy at 

$250,000 and to use the General Fund Budget reserve to offset the remaining budget balance of 

$16,630.50. 

  



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 24, 2023 

Page 2 of 6 
 

 2024  

 BUDGET 

Manager's fees and salaries  $     40,000.00  

Board of managers' expense                    24,200.00  

Staff salaries                    551,515.00  

Payroll taxes             42,191.00  

Employee benefits                    178,097.00  

Travel and meetings                        7,500.00  

Audit                        10,400.00  

Legal                      16,000.00  

Office supplies                      20,000.00  

Office equipment                      30,000.00  

Appraisers and Viewers                        2,000.00  

Professional services                      25,000.00  

Dues and subscriptions                        10,000.00  

Insurance and bonds                    40,000.00  

Repairs and maintenance-building                      15,000.00  

Utilities                       12,000.00  

Advertising and publications                        4,000.00  

Telephone                      11,000.00  

Vehicle expense & maintenance                      15,000.00  

Engineering supplies                        3,000.00  

Engineering equipment                      40,000.00  

TOTAL $1,096,903.00  

LESS: ESTIMATED OVERHEAD      (827,272.50)  

LESS: MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE (3,000.00) 

2024 GENERAL FUND BUDGET                $   266,630.50  

 

 

The 2024 Proposed Special Revenue Project levies were presented by Staff member Ann Joppru 

and discussed by the Board.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to approve the 

following Special Revenue Assessments for 2024. Motion carried. 

  



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 24, 2023 

Page 3 of 6 
 

2024 RLWD Special Revenue Projects 
 

  Proposed 

Project 
Number 

Project Name 2024 Levy 

5 RLWD Ditch No. 1 2,000.00  

7 RLWD Ditch No. 3 3,000.00  

14 State Ditch 83 50,000.00  

20 RLWD Ditch No. 7 7,000.00  

35 Pine Lake Maintenance 10,000.00  

36 RLWD Ditch No. 8 2,000.00  

39 RLWD Ditch No. 9 1,000.00  

41AA J.D. No. 100 maintenance 5,000.00  

41BB J.D. No. 101 maintenance 5,000.00  

43B Burnham Creek 20,000.00  

45 Wild Rice Allocation 2,000.00  

48 JD 2 Br. A & Br. 1 of A 5,000.00  

49 JD 2 Main Upstream Anderson Lake 
Laterals B & C 

1,000.00  

53 Krostue Petition 5,000.00  

102 JD 5 (4-Legged Lake) 2,200.00  

109 Arveson Petition 2,500.00  

115 RLWD Ditch 1 Lat. C 4,000.00  

117 Kenneth Johnson Pet. 2,000.00  

119 Polk Co. Dts Improv. 15,000.00  

123 Scott Baatz Petition 1,400.00  

166 RLWD Ditch No. 11 4,000.00  

169 RLWD Ditch No. 12 10,000.00  

170A RLWD Ditch No. 13 2,000.00  

171 RLWD Ditch No. 14 10,000.00  

171A TRF FDR Proj. 3,000.00  

176A Black River Diversion 10,000.00  

178A Thief River Westside 20,000.00  

 TOTALS $ 204,100.00  

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 to Lunke’s Inc. for construction of the Beich Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129AY in the amount of $68,068.93. Motion by Anderson, seconded by 

Tiedemann to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 to Lunke’s Inc. in the amount of $68,068.93 for work 

on the Beich Rink Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AY. Motion carried.  

 

Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB – Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page to 

apply for funding through the RRWMD. Motion carried. 

 

Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC – Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, 

Inc., reviewed the proposed design of the Payment ring dike.  The ring dike is right on the edge 



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 24, 2023 

Page 4 of 6 
 

of the MnDOT right-of-way. More to come on this one as more information is pending after the 

meeting today. 

 

At 9:30 a.m. quotes from Davidson Construction, Anderson Excavating, and MNL were opened 

for construction of the Barth Stabilization Project, RLWD Project No. 149A. Motion by 

Sorenson, seconded by Page, to accept the apparent low quote from Anderson Excavating in the 

amount of $66,688, pending administrative and legal review. Motion carried. 

 

At 9:40 a.m. quotes from Davidson Construction, Anderson Excavating, and MNL were opened 

for construction of the Stock Stabilization Project, RLWD Project No. 149A. Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Page to accept the low apparent quote from Anderson Excavating for 

construction of bank stabilization project in the amount of $110,289, pending administrative and 

legal review. Motion carried.  

 

Red River Basin Long Term Flood Solution, RLWD Project No. 92 – Engineer Nate Dalager, 

HDR Engineering will present more information on this at the September 14th Board meeting. 

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc. updated the Board on the Mud River Project, 

RLWD Project No. 180C Team meeting. We need to come to an agreement on how to proceed 

with the agencies involved. Discussion continued with the recommendation for Administrator 

Audette and Dalager to reach out to local downstream landowners. 

 

Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc. reviewed a proposal for engineering services for 

the Turtle Cross Connection, RLWD Project No. 114A motion was made by Sorenson, seconded 

by Anderson to approve Task Order #1. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the following funding requests from the Red Lake SWCD: 

 

Eldon Vigstol – Grade Stabilization Project   

The Red Lake County SWCD is requesting $500 from the RLWD for the installation of a Grade 

Stabilization Project in Red Lake County. The project that needs local assistance is in Poplar 

River Township, Section 6. Houston Engineering has completed the survey and design work for 

this project. Red Lake County SWCD approved a bid from Nathan Knott Excavating in the 

amount of $3,870. The Red Lake County SWCD is requesting $500 from the RLWD to assist 

with the local match requirement for this project. A motion was made by Page, seconded by 

Tiedemann, to approve the funding request. Motion carried.  

 

David Brule – Grade Stabilization Project – Repairs 

The Red Lake County SWCD is requesting $500 from the RLWD for the repairs of a Grade 

Stabilization Project in Red Lake County. The project that needs local assistance is in 

Terrebonne Township, Section 3. North POD Engineer has completed the survey and design 

work for this project. Red Lake County SWCD approved a bid from Lyle Wilkens, Inc., in the 

amount of $3,385. The Red Lake County SWCD would like to request $500 from the RLWD to 

assist with the local match requirement for this project. A motion was made by Tiedemann, 

seconded by Page. Motion carried.  



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 24, 2023 

Page 5 of 6 
 

 

Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to approve RLWD Permit No. 23-136,  

Elizabeth Berge, Russia Township, Polk County.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Page, seconded by Anderson to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 23038, Elliott Solheim, 

Crookston Township, Polk County; No. 23047, Tom Winge, Johnson Township, Polk County; 

No. 23050, Pennington County Highway Dept, North Township, Pennington County; No. 23132, 

Earl Pederson, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 23144, Belgium Township, 

Belgium Township, Polk County; No. 23149 and 23150, Thomas Scholin, Bray Township, 

Pennington County.  Motion carried.   

 

Administrator Audette would like to attend the MAWD/SWCD Admin Joint Meeting at 

Arrowwood Lodge & Resort in Baxter, MN September 27-28, 2023. There is a board meeting on 

September 28th so Administrator Audette will be absent. 

 

Administrator Audette stated that the RRWMB and Minnesota Watersheds have agreed to share 

the cost of hiring Myron Jesme, up to $10,000 for participation in the Drainage Work Group 

meetings. 

 

Administrators Update: 

Red River Watershed Management Board:  Audette attended the RRWMB meeting held in 

Ada, MN on August 15, 2023. 

 

Upper Lower Red Lake 1W1P: Staff member Corey Hanson participated in the Public Kick 

Off meeting in Kelliher, MN on August 15th and the Advisory Committee meeting on August 

22nd.  

 

Clearwater River 1W1P:  Staff member Corey Hanson and Audette participated in the 

Clearwater River 1W1P Planning Work Group meeting on August 16th. 

 

FEMA:  Paul Zavoral/Higher Ground will be wrapping up FEMA repairs on Ditch 16, RLWD 

Project No. 177.   Brault Construction has started repairs on Ditch 15, RLWD Project No. 175, 

once completed Brault will begin the repairs Polk County Ditch 63 Improvement, RLWD Project 

No. 134.  

 

State Ditch 83:  District staff is currently working on the removal of sediment from SD 83 and a 

beaver dam.  Staff have also found work to be completed on the Liedberg property adjoining the 

ditch system. 

 

Energy Environmental Review and Analysis (EERA) Vegetation Management Survey 

Results:  Just a reminder that an email was sent out to the Board regarding the EERA Vegetation 

Management Survey Results to the Board on August 21, 2023.  If you would like a hard copy of 

the report, please speak to Melissa. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

August 24, 2023 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Thief River Falls Westside, RLWD Project No. 178:  Staff member Erick Huseth will be 

completing minor repairs on the ditch slope of the Thief River Falls Westside Project.  

 

Staff Gages:  District staff have been installing new staff gages at various sites throughout the 

District.  

 

MN Association of Drainage Inspectors:  Last week, Staff member Erick Huseth attended the 

MN Association of Drainage Inspectors conference in St. Cloud, MN. 

 

Miller Dam:  Staff member Tony Olson will be meeting with a contractor regarding repairs to 

the Miller Dam on August 25th.  

 

Agassiz National Wildlife Refuge Climate Adaption Workshop: Audette will be participating 

in this workshop sponsored by the USFWS, beginning with a tour of Agassiz on Tuesday.  This 

will be helpful for me to understand how Agassiz NWR functions. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby gave an update on State of Minnesota in Supreme Court A22-1163. The 

Supreme Court granted review of the Court of Appeals decision. 

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Anderson, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

 

   

    

______________________________ 

         LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA, Fed & Medicare (8-30-23 payroll) 4,724.00$          

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes (8-30-23 payroll) 838.84$             

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (8-30-23 payroll) 2,724.76$          

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (9-13-23 payroll) 2,699.57$          

40884 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Lunke Inc. Pay Est #1 Beich Ring Dike Proj. #129AY 68,068.93$        

40885 Marco Telephone expense 339.33$             

40886 Red Lake Falls Gazette Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 96.60$               

40887 Robert Johnson Mowing Proj. #49 900.00$             

40888 Aramark Office rug rental 94.28$               

40889 Dyrdahl Construction Removal of Beavers Proj. #35 787.50$             

40890 Farmers Independent Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 98.00$               

40891 Farmers Union Gas for Vehicles 1,267.80$          

40892 HDR, Inc. *see project details below 9,740.15$          

40893 Higher Ground FEMA repair Ditch 16 3,927.44$          

40894 Houston Engineering, Inc. **see project details below 13,766.00$        

40895 Hugo's #7 Meeting expenses 223.47$             

40896 Jeremy Rychlock Read/Observe levels. Proj. #13 1,650.00$          

40897 Jessica Vettleson Clean office 210.00$             

40898 Les Cota July & August mowing Proj. #171A & #171 1,375.00$          

40899 Les's Sanitation Inc. Garbage removal 35.74$               

40900 Mahnomen Pioneer Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 93.00$               

40901 Marco Copy machine expense 202.49$             

40902 Matthew Audette Mowing   595.00$             

40903 Northdale Oil Inc. Gas for Vehicles 68.15$               

40904 Northern Motors, Inc Vehicle maintenance #931 203.24$             

40905 Northland Fire Protection Annual Fire Extinguisher service 476.35$             

40906 Office Supplies Plus Training tables for board room 1,781.76$          

40907 Pennington SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149, #149A and #149B 5,093.60$          

40908 Quality Spray Foam/Anderson Mowing Proj. #161 & #178A 7,629.00$          

40909 Red Lake SWCD Expenses for Proj. #149  11,050.95$        

40910 Richards Publishing Co. Advertisement for Bids Pine Lake Proj. #26B 187.00$             

40911 RMB Environmental Labs Lab analysis of water quality samples 10,789.00$        

40912 Roseau Times - Region Inc. Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 367.20$             

40913 Vonasek Mowing Mowing Proj. #121, #133C, #154, #177 4,851.00$          

40914 The Exponent Ad for Accounting officer position 114.55$             

40915 The Forum Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 149.64$             

40916 Thief River Falls Times Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing & Envelopes 274.41$             

40917 Thirteen Towns Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 252.00$             

40918 Todd & Debra Stanley Farms Mowing Proj. #39 525.00$             

40919 Warren Sheaf Ad for 2024 General Budget hearing 288.00$             

online WEX Medical FSA - Bushy 80.00$               

online WEX Monthly fee 13.75$               

online AT&T Mobility Cell Phone expense 413.36$             

online Garden Valley Internet expense 68.95$               

online Northwest Service Cooperative Health insurance premium 12,137.40$        

online Delta Dental Dental insurance premium 665.38$             

online Cardmember Services *** see below for details 3,968.24$          

online City of Thief River Falls Utlities expense 537.23$             

online Northern State Bank Quick Books check forms 333.74$             

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 167.68$             

direct Al Page Mileage 68.12$               

direct Tom Anderson Mileage 248.90$             

direct Dale Nelson Mileage 76.64$               

direct Lindsey Kallis Expenses 9.60$                 

Staff & Board Payroll 8/30/2023 & 9/13/23 31,099.29$        

Total Checks 208,447.03$      

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for September 13, 2023



* HDR Engineering

Turtle/Cross/Connection #114 660.15$                                                                               

Pine Lake Lost Rvr Bridge #26B 2,100.00$                                                                            

Mud River Restoration #180C 6,980.00$                                                                            

9,740.15$                                                                            

** Houston Engineering

Mid-Point Grant Proj. #149 2,356.75$                                                                            

TR/SD 83 Streambank #149A 6,668.00$                                                                            

RLWD Hagge Permit #31 461.25$                                                                               

Ring Dikes #129 4,280.00$                                                                            

13,766.00$                                                                          

*** Card Member Services

Office Supplies 559.96$                                                                               

Rain Gauges 448.77$                                                                               

Lodging Drainage Conf. (Erick) 268.06$                                                                               

DNR Permit Proj. #149A 2,100.00$                                                                            

Ad for Gen. Budget (Crookston) 375.34$                                                                               

Ad for Gen. Budget (Rainy Rvr) 216.11$                                                                               

3,968.24$                                                                            

Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of August 23, 2023 229,409.07$      

Total Checks Written (208,447.03)$     

Receipt #25128 Reimbursement for Mowing. Proj. #14 80.00$               

Receipt #25129 Monthly interest 873.20$             

Receipt #25132 Transfer from AFB to NSB 300,000.00$      

Balance as of September 13, 2023 321,915.24$      

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of August 23, 2023 5,449,907.28$   

Receipt #25127 Alex Yaggie WMB payment - Proj. #171A 2,346.00$          

Receipt #25130 Monthly interest 13,493.99$        

Receipt #25131 Marshall Co - ConCon Ditch payment Proj. #14 6,392.63$          

Receipt #25132 Transfer from AFB to NSB (300,000.00)$     

Balance as of September 13, 2023 5,172,139.90$   

Current interest rate is 2.8% 



Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.45% 241,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 240,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 3.7% 17,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 9-22-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 238,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.8% 24,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 12-15-23

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$      

Balance Expiry 2-5-23

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$        

Balance Expiry 2-9-23

Total Cash 6,992,055.14$   

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$      

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$      

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$      

991,684.00$      

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$        

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 108,935.00$      

Investments



County Ditch 99 - Proj. #149 280,000.00$      

427,335.00$      

Total accessable cash (Est) 5,573,036.14$   







 

Parnell Impoundment 

North exterior ditch – property line 

 

 









Thorson WPA

Chicog WMA

Burnham WMA

Onstad WMA

Onstad Twp.P o l k  C o u n t yP o l k  C o u n t y

26

2728

22

2321

25

24

35

3433 36

ST41

ST44

ST44

ST41

ST41

ST44

1
5

0
th

 A
v
e
 S

W
390th St SW

1
6

0
th

 A
v
e
 S

W

390th St SW

1
6

0
th

 A
v
e
 S

W

1
5

0
th

 A
v
e
 S

W
390th St SW

? A@102

D
o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
P

a
th

: 
H

:\
J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1
2

_
0

0
8
2

\G
IS

\2
0

2
3

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d

 B
o
u

n
d

a
ry

 R
e

v
is

io
n

s
.m

x
d

¤

0 0.25 0.5
Miles

Legend
Current Boundary

Proposed Boundary

USFWS Waterfowl Production Area

MN DNR Wildlife Management Area

Area Transferred to RLWD (72.2 Acres)

ZOH 1812-0082ZOH

Drawn by: Checked by: Project No : Date: Sheet:

SHRWD/RLWD Boundary Revision
     Sections 22, 26, and 27
     Onstad Township
     Polk County, MN

1 of 19/6/2023



 

                  PAGE 1 OF 8  

 

Technical Memorandum 

 

To: Sand Hill River Watershed District  

From: Zach Herrmann, PE 

 Houston Engineering, Inc.  

Subject: Minnesota 102 Area Boundary Revisions 

Date: January 16, 2023 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

The Sand Hill River Watershed District (SHRWD) and the Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) share a boundary 

along Minnesota State Highway 102 (MN102) in Sections 22, 26, and 27 of Onstad Township, Polk County, MN. 

Runoff north of the boundary is intended to flow westerly into Burnham Creek within the RLWD. Runoff south of 

the boundary is intended to flow southerly into the SHRWD.  

 

Several culverts under MN102 and the adjacent old railroad grade allow for flow interaction between the 

SHRWD/RLWD boundary. Any flows leaving the RLWD and entering the SHRWD ultimately reach Maple Creek 

and contribute to the SHRWD Project 17 watershed. Area landowners have indicated several problems along this 

boundary due to this interaction. In response to this, the SHRWD and RLWD jointly requested that the boundary 

be investigated to determine the potential impacts of modifying drainage at four locations through the old railroad 

grade to re-define the boundary between the SHRWD and RLWD. 

METHODS 

The scope of our review was to assess hydrologic and hydraulic performance of the SHRWD/RLWD shared 

boundary along MN102. The analysis included two scenarios; 1) the existing conditions, and 2) drainage 

modifications along the MN102 corridor that include plugging/removal of culverts through the old railroad grade, 

installation of ditch plugs, and a grade raise along the old railroad grade. Methods used for this analysis are 

discussed in more detail in the following sections. 

 

Hydrology  

Based on available LiDAR elevation data, the total drainage area that contributes to the area in question is 38.4 

square miles. Of the total area, 27.5 square miles contributes from the RLWD. Most of this area contributes to 

County Ditch 72, and ultimately to Burnham Creek where flows cross MN102 in Section 21 of Onstad Township. 

The remaining 10.9 square miles partially contributes from the SHRWD. Runoff first flows south through MN102 

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report 

was prepared by me or under my direct supervision 

and that I am duly Licensed Professional Engineer 

under the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

 

 

 

                                                 1/16/2023 

Zachary O. Herrmann  Date 

Reg. No. 51125 

 

 

 



 

                  PAGE 2 OF 8  

 

and the old railroad grade into SHRWD Project 3. High flows break out to the northwest via the north road ditch 

of MN102. Refer to Exhibit 1 for a drainage area map of the study area. 

 

Flow rates from the drainage area were analyzed using the available HEC-HMS hydrologic models for the RLWD 

and the SHRWD. Rainfall data was estimated using NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall depths for various recurrences for 24-

hour rainfall durations. The HEC-HMS hydrologic model was used to estimate flow/duration flood hydrographs 

for each of the events shown in Table 1. 

 

Table 1: NOAA Atlas 14 Rainfall/Runoff Data 

Event 
(24-hr duration) 

NOAA Atlas 14 
Rainfall Depth 

(inches) 

Runoff Depth 
(inches) 

2-year 2.4 0.4 

5-year 3.1 0.8 

10-year 3.7 1.1 

25-year 4.7 1.8 

50-year 5.6 2.5 

100-year 6.5 3.2 

 

Hydraulics  

Flow hydrographs generated from the HEC-HMS model were then analyzed with a HEC-RAS 2-dimensional 

unsteady flow model developed through this effort. Field survey of existing ditch profiles and culvert sizes was 

completed in the study area and incorporated into the hydraulic model. The HEC-RAS model allowed for flow 

splits to be computed at each of the cross culverts through the old railroad grade to determine existing conditions 

flood characteristics along with impacts associated with removing the culverts through the old railroad grade. 

Refer to Exhibit 2 for the location, size, and flow lines of culverts in the study area, and an inventory of the field 

survey that was completed through this effort. 

RESULTS 

The HEC-RAS hydraulic model was used to estimate flow impacts associated with drainage modifications along 

the old railroad grade and MN102. The analysis reviews the existing conditions as compared to proposed 

drainage modifications. Four locations where drainage modifications are proposed are discussed in the following 

sections in more detail from upstream (southeast) to downstream (northwest). 

 

Location 1: SE ¼ Section 26, Onstad Township 

The most upstream location analyzed is one line of 36” RCP culvert through the old railroad grade shown on 

Exhibit 3. There are no cross culverts through MN102 that allow the north road ditch to interact with the south 

road ditch between this location and the SHRWD Project 3 inlet. Therefore, the culvert at this location only conveys 

flows from the south road ditch of MN102 and drainage south of the old railroad grade. Under the existing 

conditions, model results indicate that the one line of 36” CMP at this location conveys runoff from south to north, 

into the south road ditch of MN102.  

 



 

                  PAGE 3 OF 8  

 

If the culvert were removed, the flow that is currently conveyed north into the south road ditch of MN102 would be 

required to remain in the SHRWD. Flows then travel northwesterly along the south side of the old railroad grade 

and westerly to Polk County Road 44 and would then be routed south for approximately 1,600 feet in the east 

road ditch of Polk County Road 44. Flows then cross Polk County Road 44 and continue westerly, ultimately 

contributing to Maple Creek and the SHRWD Project 17 Watershed. Table 2 indicates peak flow impacts by 

removing the culvert south of the old railroad grade. 

 

Table 2: Peak Flow Rates South of the Old Railroad Grade Downstream of Location 1 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Peak Flow Rate  

(CFS) 

Proposed Condition 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year 2.1 2.1 

5-year 4.3 4.5 

10-year 6.9 6.9 

25-year 12.0 12.0 

50-year 15.9 15.9 

100-year 21.1 21.1 

 

Location 2: Polk County Road 44 (South)/MN102 Intersection 

The next downstream (northwest) culvert crossing analyzed is at the Polk County Road 44 (south) intersection 

with MN102 shown on Exhibit 4. Specifically, three lines of 36” CMP culverts that pass under the old railroad 

grade located just northwest of Polk County Road 44 were analyzed in detail to assess hydraulic impacts to the 

area. Under the existing conditions, the culverts at this location flow north for the local drainage area south of the 

old railroad grade. Local drainage continues to flow northwest along the south road ditch of MN102. After flows 

from the local drainage south of the old railroad grade have receded, flows in the north road ditch of MN102 flow 

south through MN102 and the old railroad grade. The amount of flow to the south varies based on each of the 

analyzed flood events but is generally regulated by one line of 36” RCP through MN102. Flows passing through 

the three lines of 36” culverts under the old railroad grade then drain to the northwest along the south side of the 

old railroad grade, where breakout flows occur into the SHRWD. The breakout flows overland with a portion 

entering into the Polk County Road 44 west road ditch and the remaining flows continue to travel west/northwest 

into the SHRWD. Presently there is a flap gate installed on the northwest end of the 24” culvert through Polk 

County Road 44 that prevents additional breakout flows into the SHRWD. 

 

The proposed condition also includes installation of a dry ditch plug in the south road ditch of MN102, northwest 

of the intersection to prevent flows from moving to the northwest along the south road ditch of MN102. This will 

eliminate the breakout flows into the SHRWD and preserve drainage to the north for the local drainage area. The 

ditch plug will better reflect historic drainage of the area prior to the realignment of Polk County Road 44. Table 3 

and Table 4 summarize impacts to the peak flow rates in the MN102 and Polk County Road 44 road ditches. 

Table 5 summarizes the existing conditions peak breakout flow rates south of the old railroad grade that are 

eliminated by the proposed ditch plug. 

 

 

 

 



 

                  PAGE 4 OF 8  

 

Table 3: Peak Flow Rates South Road Ditch of MN102 Northwest of Location 2 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Peak Flow Rate  

(CFS) 

Proposed Condition 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year 10 10 

5-year 16 17 

10-year 26 27 

25-year 38 43 

50-year 48 57 

100-year 56 70 

 

Table 4: Location 2 Existing Conditions Flow Split (Flows to South through old Railroad Grade) 

Event Scenario 

MN102  

North Road Ditch Peak 

Flow Rate (CFS) 

Polk Co. 44 

West Road Ditch Peak 

Flow Rate (CFS) 

Polk Co. 44 

East Road Ditch Peak 

Flow Rate (CFS) 

2-year 
Existing 10 <1.0 <1.0 

Proposed 10 <1.0 <1.0 

5-year 
Existing 35 <1.0 1.6 

Proposed 35 <1.0 1.6 

10-year 
Existing 65 <1.0 2.8 

Proposed 65 <1.0 2.8 

25-year 
Existing 121 1.9 4.0 

Proposed 121 <1.0 4.0 

50-year 
Existing 170 3.2 4.8 

Proposed 170 <1.0 4.8 

100-year 
Existing 205 4.3 5.4 

Proposed 205 <1.0 5.4 

 

Table 5: Peak Breakout Flow Rates South of Old Railroad Grade & Northwest of Ditch Plug 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Peak Flow Rate  

(CFS) 

Proposed Condition 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year 0.1 0 

5-year 0.5 0 

10-year 1.9 0 

25-year 6.2 0 

50-year 11.2 0 

100-year 16.2 0 

 

As can be seen in Table 4, the impacts to peak flow rates caused by installation of the dry ditch plug are negligible 

in the north road ditch of MN102 and reduces peak flow rates to the south into the Polk County Road 44 road 

ditches. 

 



 

                  PAGE 5 OF 8  

 

Location 3: MNDOT Off-Take Ditch Area 

The third location analyzed is near the MNDOT off-take ditch in Section 22 of Onstad Township. An in-place 44” 

span by 28” rise CMP-Arch culvert (36” equivalent round culvert) through the old railroad grade allows flow into 

the MN102 right of way at this location and is shown on Exhibit 5. The culvert flows from south to north into the 

south road ditch of MN102 for the localized drainage area south of the old railroad grade. Flows then cross MN102 

via two lines of 6’ by 4’ RCBC and continue into the RLWD via the MNDOT off-take ditch. A dry ditch plug is 

proposed between the old railroad grade and the embankment south of the old railroad grade to prevent breakouts 

to the north and west. The ditch plug is proposed to be located northeast of the snowmobile shelter. A 24” culvert 

with a flap gate is proposed through the current ditch plug in the south road ditch of MN102. The culvert would 

provide relief to the off-take ditch area where flooding is a concern. The peak flow rates from the south road ditch 

of MN102 under the existing and proposed conditions are presented in Table 6. 

 

Table 6: Peak Flow Rates in the South Road Ditch of MN102 Downstream of Location 3 

Event 

Existing Conditions 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

Proposed Condition 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year <1.0 <1.0 

5-year <1.0 <1.0 

10-year <1.0 1.4 

25-year 1.7 4.4 

50-year 1.7 7.3 

100-year 4.3 10.3 

 

Peak flow changes in the south road ditch of MN102 that result from proposed drainage modification at Location 

2 also impact peak flow rates along the MNDOT off-take ditch. Peak flow impacts resulting from Location 2 in the 

south road ditch of MN102 are presented in Table 3. Peak flow rate impacts in the off-take ditch are negligible as 

a result of the proposed drainage modifications. The peak flow rates on the MNDOT off-take ditch are presented 

in Table 7. 

 

Table 7: Peak Flow Rates MNDOT Off-Take Ditch 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Peak Flow Rate  

(CFS) 

Proposed Condition 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year 44 45 

5-year 67 66 

10-year 102 99 

25-year 129 126 

50-year 152 150 

100-year 205 205 

 

A 24” CMP culvert was also installed in the north road ditch of MN102, northwest of the off-take ditch. This location 

was historically a ditch block that prevented flows from continuing northwest along the MN102 road ditch and 

forced flows into the MNDOT off-take ditch. However, a 24” CMP culvert was installed through this ditch plug and 

now allows for a portion of the flow to continue northwest along the north road ditch of MN102 into the USFWS 



 

                  PAGE 6 OF 8  

 

Waterfowl Production Area and ultimately into the SHRWD. Both the existing condition and the proposed 

condition assume the 24” CMP is in place. Peak flow rates traveling northwest in the north road ditch of MN102 

for the existing and culverts removed conditions are presented in Table 8.  

 

Table 8: Peak Flow Rates in the North Road Ditch of MN102 Downstream of Historic Ditch Plug 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Peak Flow Rate  

(CFS) 

Culverts Removed 

Peak Flow Rate 

(CFS) 

2-year 1.1 <1.0 

5-year 6.5 6.4 

10-year 8.7 8.7 

25-year 9.5 9.4 

50-year 10.1 10.1 

100-year 10.7 10.7 

 

Location 4: Polk County Road 41 (West)/MN102 Intersection 

The most downstream (northwest) location reviewed through this effort is located near the intersection of Polk 

County Road 41 (west) and MN102 as shown on Exhibit 6. The culvert in question is a 36” RCP culvert through 

the old railroad grade that conveys flows from an approximate 40 acre drainage area within the USFWS Waterfowl 

Production Area north of MN102 into the SHRWD. In addition, flows added through a 24” CMP installed through 

a historic ditch plug are conveyed through MN102 and the old railroad grade into the SHRWD at the same 

location. If the 36” RCP culvert is removed, flows would then travel northwest along the south road ditch of MN102 

to Burnham Creek in the RLWD. A comparison of the existing vs culverts removed conditions in the south road 

ditch of MN102 and downstream of the 36” RCP through the old railroad grade are provided in Table 9. The 

analysis assumes that the 36” RCP through the old railroad grade is cleaned and maintained, however it was 

indicated to be partially plugged with sediment. This is likely due to a lower flow line than both the upstream and 

downstream culvert elevations. Plugging would result in existing condition performance comparable to the culverts 

removed condition. 

 

Table 9: Location 4 Existing Conditions Flow Split (Flows to South) 

Event Scenario 

MN102  

South Road Ditch 

Peak Flow Rate (CFS) 

Downstream of 36” 

RCP 

Peak Flow Rate (CFS) 

2-year 
Existing <1.0 3.6 

Proposed <1.0 <1.0 

5-year 
Existing <1.0 7.7 

Proposed 7.4 <1.0 

10-year 
Existing 1.0 8.7 

Proposed 13.4 <1.0 

25-year 
Existing 1.9 10.1 

Proposed 18.7 <1.0 

50-year 
Existing 6.9 14.2 

Proposed 26.8 <1.0 



 

                  PAGE 7 OF 8  

 

Event Scenario 

MN102  

South Road Ditch 

Peak Flow Rate (CFS) 

Downstream of 36” 

RCP 

Peak Flow Rate (CFS) 

100-year 
Existing 14.0 16.8 

Proposed 35.4 <1.0 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based on the results of the analysis, the following removal recommendations, and criteria for removal at each 

location are provided: 

 

• Location 1: Ensure adequate hydraulic capacity is available downstream within the SHRWD before 

removing the culvert. 

• Location 2: The following recommendations are provided for this location. 

o The in-place three lines of 36” culverts should remain. 

o Ensure the flap gate on the end of the 24” culvert through Polk County Road 44 remains in place 

and operational. 

o Install a dry ditch plug in the south railroad grade ditch and downstream (northwest) of the in-

place 36” culverts to prevent additional flows to the northwest in the south ditch of the railroad 

grade. 

• Location 3: The following recommendations are provided for this location. 

o The 44” span by 28” rise CMP arch culvert through the old railroad grade to remain in-place. 

o Install a dry ditch plug between the old railroad grade and the embankment south of the old 

railroad grade. The location of the dry plug is northeast of the shelter on site. 

o Install a 24” culvert through the ditch plug in the south road ditch of MN102. A flap gate should 

be installed on the northwest end of the culvert to prevent backflow. 

• Location 4: The following recommendations are provided for this location: 

o Remove or plug the in-place line of 36” culvert through the old railroad grade. 

o Give consideration to place fill material on the old railroad grade southeast and northwest of the 

intersection with Polk County Road 41. Fill material should be placed to provide additional 

freeboard above the analyzed events to reduce the risk of breakout flows during severe flooding. 

This will provide additional protection to the residence directly west of the intersection. 

 

Removal of the culvert at Location 4 will allow the SHRWD and the RLWD to begin the process of redefining their 

shared boundary through this area. The boundary would be redefined to be the centerline of the old railroad grade 

beginning at the Polk County Road 44 (north) and ending at 390th Street SW.  

MN102 IMPACT DISCUSSION 

The hydraulic model was used to assess impacts to the MN102 drainage. The analysis indicates that additional 

flow will remain within the MN102 right of way by eliminating breakouts into the SHRWD at Location 2, 3, and 4. 

These impacts are presented in more detail in the previous sections. In addition to these impacts, the potential for 

impacts to the driveway crossing southeast of Burnham Creek was analyzed. Based on as-built drawings, the 

culvert at this location consists of a 30” CMP. Flow rates developed from the hydraulic model were then used to 



 

                  PAGE 8 OF 8  

 

assess the culvert performance under the existing and proposed conditions. The peak headwater elevations are 

presented below in Table 10.  

 

Table 10: Peak Flow Rates in the North Road Ditch of MN102 Downstream of Historic Ditch Plug 

Event 

Existing Condition 

Headwater Elev.  

(NAVD 1988) 

Proposed Condition 

Headwater Elev.  

(NAVD 1988) 

2-year 996.6 996.6 

5-year 996.7 997.5 

10-year 996.8 998.0 

25-year 997.1 998.6 

50-year 997.4 999.2 

100-year 998.1 1000.0 

 

The estimated edge of shoulder elevation of MN102 is 1000.5 based on available LiDAR data. As can be seen 

from these results, the proposed conditions result in increased headwater elevations. However, the 100-year flow 

rate remains below the shoulder of MN102. 



SHRWD-MN102
Watershed
10.9 sq. mi.

RLWD-MN102
Watershed
27.5 sq. mi.

Pr
oje

ct 
3

CO. Ditch 65

? A@32? A@102

? A@32

? A@102

£¤2

S Maple Lake Rd SE
T-3

1
4
0
th

A
ve

S
E

T
-9

5
6

340th St SE

350th St SW

320th St SE

365th St SE

T-953

1
2
0
th

A
ve

S
E

390th St SE

T
-6

2
6

330th St SW

T
-1

1
1

6

340th St SW

E
M

aple
Bay R

d

SE
N

Maple Lake Rd SE

T
-9

5
5

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
E

1
4
2
n
d

A
ve

S
E

T-506

1
3
0
th

A
ve

S
E

400th St SE

370th St SW

1
8
0
th

A
ve

S
W

330th St SE

370th St SE

T-833

315th St SE

1
1
0
th

A
ve

S
E

T
-2

4
4

375th St SE

T-831

1
1
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
0
th

A
ve

S
E

T-438

362nd St SE

T
-9

5
7

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
E

1
4
0
th

A
ve

S
E

360th St SE

1
2
5
th

A
ve

S
E

400th St SW

360th St SW

350th St SE

1
0
5
th

A
ve

S
E

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
th

A
ve

S
W

T
-3

8

1
7
0
th

A
ve

S
W

390th St SW

345th St SE

T
-3

7

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
2
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
0
3
rd

A
ve

S
E

T
-3

0
1

0

T-
61

0

360th St SE

ST10

ST106
ST113

ST37

ST45

ST231

ST44

ST12

ST41

Polk County

Garden
Twp.

Garfield
Twp.

Godfrey Twp.

Grove
Park-Tilden

Twp.Kertsonville
Twp.

Liberty

Twp.

Mentor
Twp.

Onstad Twp. Woodside Twp.

20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20
21

22
23

29

28 27 26 25 30 29 28 27 26
25

30 29 28

27
26

32
33 34 35 36 31

32

33 34
35 36

31 32 33
34 35

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2

1

6 5
4

3

7 8 9 10 11
12 7 8 9 10 11 12

7

8 9 10

18 17 16 15 14 13 18 17 16 15
14 13

18
17 16

15

19
20

21
22

23 24 19 20

21

22 23 24 19

20

21 22

30 29 28 27 26 25 30 29 28
27

26 25 30 29 28 27

31 32 33 34 35
36

31 32 33 34 35 36 31 32 33 34

6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3 2 1 6 5 4 3

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

_
w

a
te

rs
h

e
d

s
.m

x
d

¤

0 1.5 3
Miles

Legend
SHRWD Political Boundary

MN 102 Watersheds
RLWD

SHRWD

NRI 1812-0082ZOH

Drawn by: Checked by: Project No : Date: Sheet:

Sand Hill MN 102
Culvert Locations and Sizing

1 of 14/27/2021

Exhibit 1 - Drainage Areas



!(

!(

!(

!(

!DD!(DD
DD!(DDD!!(!(D

DD!(DDD!!!DDD!(DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD!(DDD

!(
!(
!(

!DDD!(DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD!(DDD!(
!(D!(!(D
!(!(!(D!(D
!

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!!DDDDD
DD

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(!DDDDD
DD!(!DDD!(

DDD!(!

!(

!(

!(

!(!D!DDD
D

!(

!(

!(

!(!!DDD!(D
DD!(!(DD!(

!(!DDDDD!(DDD
D

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(!(D!(!(

!(!(D!(!!DD
DD!(DDD
DD

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!!DDDD!(
DDDD
D

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!!DDDDDD
!(DDD
D!(!(D!(!(

!(!(
!(D

!(!(DDDDDD!

!(

!(

!(

!(

DDDD!(DDD!

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(DDDDD!

DDDD!(DDD!!

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(DDDD
D
DDD!!

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!!

!(DDDD
D
DDDDD!!

!(

!(
!!
!(

!(

!(DDD
D
DDDD!!
D!(!(
DDDDD!(DDDD!!

!(

!(
!(!(!!DDD

DDD!(DDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDD!(!(!(!(!(#*DD!(!(#*DDDDDDDDDDD

!DDD!(DDDDDDDDDDD !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!DDDD!(DDDDD

!(!(DDDDD
!!(!(DDDDDDDD!(!(!(DDDDDDDDDDD !(
DDDDDD
D

!DDDDD!(DDDDDD
!(

!(

!(
!DDD!(DDDDDDD
DDD
DDD!(DDDD!!(D!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!DDDD!(DDDDDDD

!(

!(DDDDDD
DDDD

DDDDDDDDDD!(DDDDDD!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(D !DDDD!(DDDDDDD

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!DDDD!(DDDDDDD

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!DDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDD!(D
DDD!

!(
!(

!(

!(
!DDD!(DDDDDDDDDD

!(
!(

!(

!(

!DDDD!(DDDDDDDDDDDDD!(DDDD

!(

!(
DDDD!(DDDD
DDDD!(DDDD!(!(!(!(DDDD!(DDD

!(D!(DDDDD
DDD
D
DDDDDDDD

!(!(
D

DDDDDDDD
DDDDD
D

DDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDD

!(!(!(!(
DDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDD
DDDDD
DDD
D

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

D

!(!(DDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDD

D

!(!(
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

!(!(DDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDDDD

!(!(DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDDDDD

D

!(DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDD DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

D D!(!(
!(D!(
!(D!(

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDD

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDD
D

D
!(D!(DDDDDDDDDD

DD

DDDDDDDDDDDDD!(D!(DDDDDDDDDDD!(!(DDDDDDDD

#*

DDDDDDD

!(D!(
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(!(

CHK 6014 W

30"WX18"H CMPA
Flowline: 1037.2'

65"WX45"H CMPA
Flowline: 1031.9'

2-Lines 27" RCP
Flowline: 1028.8'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1029.3'

18" RCP
Flowline: 1029.0'

24"/27" CMP
Flowline: 1025.9'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1025.2'

24" CMP
Flowline: 997.3'

2-Lines 10'WX6'H BXC
Flowline: 990.5'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1026.0'

36" CMP
Flowline: 1040.6'

87" RCP
Flowline: 1015.9'

15" CMP
Flowline: 1031.9'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1031.5

18" CMP
Flowline: 1032.3'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1042.3'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1043.9'

18" RCPA
Flowline: 1030'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1032.1'

48" CIP
Flowline: 1028.7'

36" CMP
Flowline: 1037.7'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1035.3'

2-Lines 24" CMP
Flowline: 1036.8'

36" RCP W/ DEBRIS TRAP
Flowline: 1025.0'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1022.3'

30" RCP
Flowline: 1025.3'

18" CMP
Flowline: 1036.2'

72" RCP
Flowline: 1010.3'

72" RCP
Flowline: 1010.1'

30" RCP
Flowline: 1023.5'

15" RCP
Flowline: 1030.6'

18" RCP
Flowline: 1030.1' 36" CMP

Flowline: 1043.2'

36" CMP
Flowline: 1044.8'

48" CMP
Flowline: 1043.5'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1036.5'

15" RCPA
Flowline: 1030.9'

30" RCPA
Flowline: 1029.9'

30" RCPA
Flowline: 1030.7'

16" CMP
Flowline: 1032.4'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1032.8'

3-Lines 36" RCP
Flowline: 1032.0'

48" CMP
Flowline: 1032.4'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1032.1'

42" CMP
Flowline: 1029.3'

28" CMPA
Flowline: 1030.2'

DOUBLE 4'X6' BXC
Flowline: 1029.0'

2-Lines 18" CMP
Flowline: 1030.5'

36" CMP
Flowline: 1029.0'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1029.3'

? A@102

? A@102

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
t h

A
ve

S
W

370th St SW

390th St SW

ST44

ST41

Polk County

Onstad Twp.

17

16 15 14
13

20

21

22

23

24

29

28

27

26

25

32 33

34 35
36

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

.m
x
d

¤

0 0.5 1
Miles

Legend
Survey Points

!( Culvert

! Asphalt

!( Drain

! Gravel

No Sign of Culvert

! Road

D Spot

#*

Top of Water

#* Top of Sediment

SHRWD Political Boundary

NRI 1812-0082ZOH

Drawn by: Checked by: Project No : Date: Sheet:

Sand Hill MN 102
Culvert Locations and Sizing

1 of 14/27/2021

Exhibit 2 - Topographic Field
Survey Data Collected Railroad Grade Culverts

MN102 Culverts



!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(
!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

Pr
oje

ct 
3 ? A@102

? A@102

390th St SW

ST44

Polk County

Onstad Twp.

27

26
25

34

35 36

56 Acres

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

_
C

lo
s
e

M
a

p
s
.m

x
d

¤

Legend
Survey Points

!( Culvert

Local Drainage Area

SHRWD Political Boundary

? A@102

Garfield Twp.

Godfrey Twp.

Liberty Twp.

Onstad Twp.

370th St SW

1
8
0
th

A
ve

S
W

400th St SW

360th St SW

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
t h

A
ve

S
W

T
-3

8

390th St SW

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

ST41

36" RCP

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet

Exhibit 3 - Location 1:
SE ¼ Section 26, Onstad
Township

Railroad Grade Culvert



!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(
!(
!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(!(!( !(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

? A@102

? A@102

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

Onstad Twp.

27

26

16 Acres

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

_
C

lo
s
e

M
a

p
s
L

o
c
2

.m
x
d

¤

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet

Legend
Survey Points

!( Culvert

Local Drainage Area

SHRWD Political Boundary

? A@102

Garfield Twp.

Godfrey Twp.

Liberty Twp.

Onstad Twp.

370th St SW

1
8
0
th

A
ve

S
W

400th St SW

360th St SW

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
t h

A
ve

S
W

T
-3

8

390th St SW

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

ST41

24" CMP
Flowline: 1032.8'

3-Lines 36" RCP
Flowline: 1032.0'

16" CMP
Flowline: 1032.4'

15" CMP
Flowline: 1031.9'

30" RCPA
Flowline: 1030.7'

15" RCP
Flowline: 1030.6'

18" RCP
Flowline: 1030.1'

18" RCPA
Flowline: 1030.0'

30" RCPA
Flowline: 1029.9'

65"WX45"H CMPA
Flowline: 1031.9'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1032.1'

48" CMP
Flowline: 1032.4'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1032.1'

Exhibit 4 - Location 2: 
Polk Cty 44 (South)/
MN102 Intersection

Railroad Grade Culvert

Install Ditch Plug



!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(!(!( !(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

MNDOT Off-Take Ditch

? A@102

? A@102

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

ST41

Onstad Twp.

21
22

23

28 27

26

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

_
C

lo
s
e

M
a

p
s
L

o
c
3

.m
x
d

¤

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet

Legend
Survey Points

!( Culvert

USFWS

SHRWD Political Boundary

? A@102

Garfield Twp.

Godfrey Twp.

Liberty Twp.

Onstad Twp.

370th St SW

1
8
0
th

A
ve

S
W

400th St SW

360th St SW

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
t h

A
ve

S
W

T
-3

8

390th St SW

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

ST41

28" CMPA
Flowline: 1030.2'

Double 4'x6' BXC
Flowline: 1029.0'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1029.3'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1029.3'

2-Lines 27" RCP
Flowline: 1028.8'

Channel Bottom
Flowline: 1027.7'

Exhibit 5 - Location 3: 
MNDOT Off-Take Ditch
Area

Railroad Grade Culvert

Install Ditch Plug

Install 24" Culvert with Flap Gate
through Existing Ditch Plug



!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

MNDOT Off-Take Ditch

? A@102

? A@102
1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST41

ST44

Onstad Twp.

21

22

28 27

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

P
a

th
: 

H
:\

J
B

N
\1

8
0

0
\1

8
1

2
\1

8
1

2
_

0
0

8
2

\G
IS

\M
N

1
0

2
\M

N
1

0
2

_
C

lo
s
e

M
a

p
s
L

o
c
4

.m
x
d

¤

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000
Feet

Legend
Survey Points

!( Culvert

USFWS

SHRWD Political Boundary

? A@102

Garfield Twp.

Godfrey Twp.

Liberty Twp.

Onstad Twp.

370th St SW

1
8
0
th

A
ve

S
W

400th St SW

360th St SW

1
5
0
th

A
ve

S
W

1
3
8
t h

A
ve

S
W

T
-3

8

390th St SW

1
6
0
th

A
ve

S
W

ST44

ST41

30" RCP
Flowline: 1023.5'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1025.0'

36" RCP
Flowline: 1022.3'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1025.9'

24" CMP
Flowline: 1025.2'

Exhibit 6 - Location 4 -  
Polk Cty Rd 41 (West)/
MN102 Intersection

Railroad Grade Culvert

Remove 36" RCP

Grade Raise on Old Railroad Grade



Petition for Watershed District Boundary Changes 

Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 103D.251 

The undersigned respectively request that the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources change the 

boundaries of the Red Lake Watershed District and the Sand Hill River Watershed District as hereinafter 

set forth: 

1. The names of the Watershed Districts affected by the proposed boundary changes are the Red 

Lake Watershed District (RLWD) and the Sand Hill River Watershed District (SHRWD). 

2. The lands affected by this proposed boundary changes lay in Sections 22, 26, and 27 of Onstad 

Township (TXXXN, RXXW), Polk County, MN as more particularly described hereinafter on 

exhibits A and B. The proposed changed will result in transferring approximately XXX acres from 

SHRWD to the RLWD. 

3. The proposed boundary change will achieve a more accurate alignment between the hydrologic 

and legal boundaries of the RLWD and SHRWD. This updated boundary is necessary to allow for 

the watershed districts to correctly permit landowner projects that may affect neighboring 

properties within each watershed. The requested boundary change is consistent with the 

purposes and requirements of MN Statute 103D.251. 

4. The proposed lands to be changes are described on Exhibit A; which lists lands to move from the 

SHRWD to the RLWD. 

A map showing the proposed boundary change is attached hereto as exhibit B. The Red Lake Watershed 

District and the Sand Hill River Watershed District hereby request that the Minnesota Board of Soil and 

Water Resources establish this proposed boundary change. 

Dated this ___ day of September, 2023. 

       Red Lake Watershed District 

  

       By________________________________ 

 

        

Sand Hill River Watershed District 

 

       By________________________________ 

Commented [ZH1]: Table showing lands going from 
SHRWD to RLWD. 

Commented [ZH2]: Map showing revised boundary. 



















     

                                                                   



  

   















 























Poplar River Twp. Legend    

Project 43-B East

Untitled Path

1 mi

N

➤➤

N




















































































	Agenda
	August 24 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report 9-13-23
	Edward Jones CD rates
	League of MN Membership Dues
	Parnell Impoundment
	Petition to change boundaries - EMAIL
	2023 Proposed Boundary Revisions
	2023-01-16 MN102 Technical Memo UPDATE
	BACKGROUND
	METHODS
	Hydrology
	Hydraulics

	RESULTS
	Location 1: SE ¼ Section 26, Onstad Township
	Location 2: Polk County Road 44 (South)/MN102 Intersection
	Location 3: MNDOT Off-Take Ditch Area
	Location 4: Polk County Road 41 (West)/MN102 Intersection

	Recommendations
	MN102 Impact Discussion

	2023-08-18 DRAFT Petition for Watershed District Boundary Changes
	Leidberg SWI repair- SD83
	Liedberg SWI outlet_May 2023
	Liedeberg Outlet_July 2023
	IMG_1658
	IMG_1659
	IMG_1661
	Liedberg SWI outlet May 2023
	Liedeberg repairs Sept 2023
	Liedberg repaired Sept 2023

	Beich Photos
	Beich Ring Dike Change Order No. 1
	Beich Ring Dike Pay Estimate #2
	Fladeland RD Pics
	Fladeland Ring Dike Pay Estimate #3
	Fladeland Ring Dike Change Order No. 1
	Poplar River Swenson_Krietzer
	Polk County Permits
	Permit 23081 & 23082
	2023 BSWR Academy
	Summer Hours 2023
	Ann Joppru Resignation



